BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager . Office {601) 855-5670 FAX {601) 859-5857
MEMORANDUM
March 29, 2016

TO: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District |l
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District [l
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

FROM: Dan Gaillet, P.E. ‘Ol(/
County Engineer/Road Manager

RE: 2016 Road Plan

The following is a list of the roads requested to be improved during the fiscal year 2016:

Fully Funded by County (Bond)
Countryside Plantation
Stribling

Society Ridge

Gluckstadt

Rouser-Lubertha

-Cherry Hill

Holmes Hollow

Old Trace North

Deerfield

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN  DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five




County and City Funded 50/50 (Bond)
Copper Ridge

Yacht Club

Traceland North

County Line

The recommendation is to fund these projects with $3.5 million proceeds, currently in Fund 315-2014
$15 Million Road Bonds.




